From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: BL-20-0000 McKenna - Preliminary Survey for Review
Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:47:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

BL-20-00007 McKenna Preliminary Survey.pdf
BL-20-00007 McKenna PW Comments.pdf

Good morning,
Please review this preliminary copy of the final survey for the McKenna BLA.
I have attached the previous comments for easy reference.

Thanks so much!

Hitwanl L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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A PORTION OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SEC. 7, TWP. 21 N., RNG. 13 E., W.M.

KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON

ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

TAX PARCEL 13565
LOT 1 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
199809030014

TAX PARCEL 13566
LOT 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
199809030014

TAX PARCEL 706635

LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS
COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

NEW LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PROPOSED LOT A
LOTS 1 AND 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97—31, RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE
NO. 199809030014;
BASIS OF BEARINGS .
N14°29'22"W e} TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF
, S PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
~
T~ COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
et THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45" WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 182.10
m FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
TAX PARCEL 726635 N THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 26.00 FEET;
= THENCE SOUTH 8952'45" WEST 49.00 FEET:
e THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 90.00 FEET:
FOUND REBAR & CAP S THENCE SOUTH 8952'45" WEST 34.00 FEET:
FOUND REBAR LS #16915 8 THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 75.00 FEET;
T e W FOUND xmmwm mmwom = THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST 30.00 FEET;
25 S & 1.8 W - , THENCE SOUTH 0007'15” EAST 57.00 FEET;
— - —_ — _N895245°E 107485_ __ _____ __ __ _ — THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45” WEST 60.00 FEET;
SROPOSED THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 80.00 FEET:
||||| W S DRANFIELD PROPOSED THENCE NORTH 89'52'45” EAST 50.00 FEET:
FOUND REBAR & CAP OLD PROPERTY LINE "\ />/ WELL THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 168.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2;
LS #16915 \ 4\ N THENCE NORTH 89'52'45” EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 123.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
~ = BEGINNING;
\ \ 8 :
v m EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 LYING SOUTH AND WEST OF THE FOLLOWING
= TWO DESCRIBED LINES:
*
5.58 AC o m BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
) ) FOUND REBAR & CAP TAY PARCEL 13566 s S THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 A DISTANCE
> TAX PARCEL 13565 LS #16915 2 = OF 305.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
S Zz THENCE NORTH 00°0715” WEST 30.30 FEET;
= | THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45" WEST 585.67 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE
N FOUND REBAR & CAP _ TERMINUS OF SAID LINE DESCRIPTION;
LS #16915
m == w # SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS AND STATE OF WASHINGTON.
05 25 50 100
e = o , PROPOSED LOT B
" RN S N89'52'45"E_182.10
SCALE 17 = 100 =) LOT 25 OF KACHESS RIDGE, FILED UNDER VOLUME 7 OF PLATS, PAGES 21-26 IN KITTITAS
— COUNTY, WASHINGTON;
TOGETHER WITH THAT PORTION OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT 97-31,
., © RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 199809030014, LYING SOUTH AND WEST OF THE
FOUND 1/2” BENT - | FOLLOWING TWO DESCRIBED LINES:
REBAR WITHOUT CAP CLEARING FOR |
] POTENTIAL NEW PROPERTY o BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
@ | =+~ DRAINFIELD ® LINES = THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOTS 1 AND 2 A DISTANCE
\ [_) 8 OF 305.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
LOT B © = THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 30.30 FEET;
5.40 AC. = A THENCE SOUTH 89'52'45" WEST 585.67 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND THE
- TERMINUS OF SAID LINE DESCRIPTION;
LINE TABLE S
TAX PARCEL 706635 o =] EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID LOT 25 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
LINE # | BEARING DISTANCE =
— _ | COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;
L1 | S89'52'45"W | 50.00 THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 A DISTANCE OF 182.10
—— : L3 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING:
L2 | NO0'0715"W | 80.00 THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 26.00 FEET;
oo ion ; THENCE SOUTH 8952'45” WEST 49.00 FEET;
_|.w m . o ] ” 1] , Y )
S895245°W | 60.00 - — — — _ NB90245E 72367 __ THENCE SOUTH 00°07°15” EAST 90.00 FEET;
L4 | NOO'0715"W | 57.00° THENCE SOUTH 8952'45” WEST 34.00 FEET;
— _ THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 75.00 FEET:
LS S89'52'45°W | 30.00 THENCE SOUTH 89°52'45” WEST 30.00 FEET;
I . THENCE SOUTH 00°07'15” EAST 57.00 FEET:
L6 | NOO'O715"W | 75.00 THENCE SOUTH 8952’45 WEST 60.00 FEET:
TAX PARGELS 7| s895245'W | 3400 THENGE NORTH 39974 ERST S0 FEET
13566, 13565 & 706635 L8 | NOO'07'15"W | 90.00’ THENCE NORTH 00°07'15” WEST 168.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2;
THENCE NORTH 89°52'45” EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 123.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
HORIZONTAL DATUM L9 S89°52'45"W | 49.00° BEGINNING;
I ; . INDEX LOCATION
PLAT OF KACHESS RIDGE L10 | NOO'0715"W | 26.00 m SITUATE IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS AND STATE OF WASHINGTON. S. 7 T. 21 N, R. 13 E., WM.
4
BASIS OF BEARINGS "
N14'29'22"W BETWEEN PLAT MONUMENTS LEGEND
INSTRUMENTATION €  FOUND CENTERLINE PLAT MONUMENT \
INSTRUMENT USED: 5 SECOND TOTAL STATION. O  FOUND REBAR & CAP /
FIELD SURVEY WAS BY CLOSED TRAVERSE LOOPS, MINIMUM
CLOSURE OF LOOPS WAS 1:22,000, IN ACCORDANCE WITH ©  SET REBAR & CAP, LS #36804 7§38
WAC 332-130-090.
18R17
AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE _Nmow_“_meW>mm_no m_n%%<m<
THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY mm
FILED FOR RECORD THIS ____ DAY OF 20 AT M. — — A O — — — JOHN McKENNA

DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY

IN BOOK OF AT PAGE _____ AT THE REQUEST OF
RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF __JOHN McKENNA
DAVID B. MATTHEWS
SURVEYOR’S NAME IN 20

JERALD V. PETTIT BY:
KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

DAVID B. MATTHEWS, PLS DATE
LICENSE NO. 36804

d>S

ENGINEERING & SURV KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON
Western Washington Division DWN BY DATE JOB NO.
165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 = Issaquah, WA 98027 = Phone: (425) 392-0250 = Fax: (425) 391-3055 DBM 5/11/20 19619
Eastern Washington Division
407 Swiftwater Blvd. = Cle Elum, WA 98922 = Phone: (509) 674-7433 = Fax: (509) 674-7419 CHKD BY SCALE SHEET
DBM 1"=100' 1 o 1







KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Team
DATE: March 17, 2020

SUBJECT: BL-20-00007 McKenna

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. Asurvey map for review

2. Avrevised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be
required.
The applicant needs to be aware of the following:
a. Any access easements shall be shown on the face of the BLA

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Evidence of existing access and/or evidence of access to be created should be confirmed prior to
sale of property.

e. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

SURVEY:

As the application does not include a survey map, comments for survey will be reserved until final.
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663






